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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

To: Dawn Nash-Deal

Cc: Cheryl Weston; Mandi Walker

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] FW: SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT 219E - 3003922624
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 8:41:00 AM

Dawn Nash-Deal,
OCD has removed this DHC application from further processing.
Thank you,

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Blvd.

Albuquerque, N.M. 87113

Cell Number: 505-584-8351
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Dawn Nash-Deal <dnash@hilcorp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 6:33 AM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Cheryl Weston <cweston@hilcorp.com>; Mandi Walker <mwalker@hilcorp.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT 219E - 3003922624

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good morning Leonard,

Can we please withdraw our DHC application for this well per Matthew’s below email. | have removed it from the expedited list

. Date of Initial Estimated Date
. Submittal N o Operator Notes L R
Team Operator OGRID ActionID Battery Name / Well Name Expedite of Utilizing Division Notes CD Notice
Date ) / DHC Type
Request Permit
SIS Hilcorp 372171 427553  SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT 219E 2/3/2025 3/6/2025 4/1/2025 C-107A 20-Apr

From: Matthew Esz <Matthew.Esz@hilcorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2025 11:38 AM

To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Rennick, Kenneth G <krennick@blm.gov>
Cc: Farmington Regulatory Techs <FarmingtonRegulatoryTechs@hilcorp.com>

Subject: SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT 219E - 3003922624

Monica and Kenny,

Attached is the CBL pulled today on the SAN JUAN 28-7 UNIT 219E. The approved NOI intervals are FRC(2604’-2856’) and PC(2856°-3025’). The MIT was witnessed and passed yesterday, but the CBL
shows insufficient cement across the target formations. We plan to abandon this project and return the well to production in its previous state. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Matthew Esz

Operations Engineer

San Juan South Asset Team
Hilcorp Energy Company
c: (770) 843-9226

‘The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, or copy of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by retur email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the
company in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate
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Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 452692

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

HILCORP ENERGY COMPANY 372171

1111 Travis Street Action Number:

Houston, TX 77002 452692

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition
By Date
llowe | None 4/16/2025
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